Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 January 2020 9:22 AM

To: '‘Loh, Chee-Heng'

Subject: Your Ref: 7014252231SG *Our Ref: CC6/AIG18011260/T1pb3 [ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SKR 6700Z(AIG-Ol) AND SLS 5183E(TP) ON 07/06/2018]
Your Ref: 7014252231SG
Our Ref: CC6/AIG18011260/T1pb3
Dear Sirs/Mdm,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKR 6700Z(AIG-Ol) AND SLS 5183E(TP) ON 07/06/2018
We refer to the above matter.
Liability is clear as our insured turned out from minor road and collided with third party.
We have offered third party repairer at a global sum of $1,600.00(all-in). However third party rejected our offer for
Loss of Income(LOI) at $50.00/day and counter propose LOI at $150.00/day as their client vehicle is used for Grab

Services.

The summary of claim is as follows: -

Our Offer Third Party Counter Proposed
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $1,284.00 $1,284.00
2. Loss of Rental (3days x $66.95) S 200.85 S 267.80 (4days x $66.95)
3. Loss of Income (3days x $50.00)* S 150.00 S 600.00 (4days x $150.00)
4 LTA/GIA Search Fee S 7.45 S 7.49
Total | $1,642.30 $2,159.29
Global Sum | $1,600.00

*Based on the Grab Weekly statement, the summary for loss of Income is as below: -

Date: Earning Amount per week: Average Earning per day:
23/04/2018 — 29/04/2018 $1,829.95 $261.42
30/04/2018 — 06/05/2018 $1,596.75 $228.11
07/05/2018 — 13/05/2018 $1,643.95 S 234.85
14/05/2018 — 20/05/2018 $1,457.75 S 208.25
21/05/2018 — 27/05/2018 $1,461.75 $208.82

We have uploaded all the relevant documents in Merimen for your easy reference.
In view of this, we seek your mandate in order for us to proceed further.

Thank you.

"Wishing you a Hapyy and Prosperous New Year”



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



